MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HELD IN THE LEA ROOM, WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON WEDNESDAY 17 JULY 2024, AT 10.00 AM

PRESENT: Councillor M Connolly (Chair)

Councillors J Dunlop and R Townsend

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Michele Aves - Committee Support

Officer

Peter Mannings - Committee Support

Officer

Oliver Rawlings - Service Manager

(Licensing and Enforcement)

Dimple Roopchand - Litigation and

Advisory Lawyer

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Ricky Harding - Applicant for the

TENS

Saab Minichiello - Licensing Officer

(Hertfordshire Constabulary)

8 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

It was proposed by Councillor Townsend and seconded by Councillor Dunlop that Councillor Connolly be appointed Chair for the meeting. After being put to the meeting, and a vote taken, the motion was declared CARRIED.

RESOLVED – that Councillor Connolly be appointed Chair for the meeting.

LS LS

9 APOLOGIES

There were no apologies.

10 CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair welcomed all to the meeting.

11 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

There were no declarations of interest.

12 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The Chairman drew the hearing's attention to the Summary of Procedure which was included in the main agenda pack at pages 6 - 12.

CONSIDERATION OF FIVE TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES GIVEN FOR THE DOG AND WHISTLE FESTIVAL, HILLSIDE FARM, PEPPER HILL, GREAT AMWELL, HERTFORDSHIRE (24/0978/TEN, 24/0979/TEN, 24/0980/TEN, 24/0981/TEN AND 24/0982/TEN)

The Service Manager (Licensing and Enforcement) presented his report and summarised how the five Temporary Event Notices (TENs) all requested the same activities and hours for the Dog and Whistle Festival which was due to take place over the Saturday and Sunday of the forthcoming weekend. He confirmed that each of the TENs areas sought licensable activity for up 499 people (to include staff and performers).

The Service Manager (Licensing and Enforcement) said that only the Police and Environmental Health are required to be consulted for a TENS, and that on this occasion both Responsible Authorities had objected to all 5 of the notices, which could be found at Appendixes G and H of the report.

The Service Manager (Licensing and Enforcement) said that it was within the Sub-Committee's power to allow the licensable activities to take place, or attach conditions to the TENs from the existing premises licence, but that these should be necessary and proportionate. He said that given the proximity of the event, consideration should be given as to whether the premises user could comply with such conditions.

The Service Manager (Licensing and Enforcement) said that as no bespoke conditions for the event could be attached to any of the TENs, and as the wording on the premises licence was unable to be changed, Members should consider if they were suitable for the event. He said that should Members not be satisfied that the Premises User could comply with the conditions which the responsible authorities were seeking to attach, then the TENs should be refused.

The Service Manager (Licensing and Enforcement) said that any steps which the Premises User described would not be binding and would be unable to be conditioned unless they matched the conditions from the premises licence. He said that should Members not believe that the Premises User could operate within these given limits, then the TENs should not be allowed to go ahead.

The Service Manager (Licensing and Enforcement) said that Members must believe that the TENs can go ahead and uphold, rather that undermine, the four Licensing Objectives. He reminded Members that they should reach a decision regarding each induvial TEN, giving reasons for each decision.

The Service Manager (Licensing and Enforcement) answered questions from the Sub-Committee. There were

no questions from the Premises User or the Responsible Authorities.

The Premises User gave his submission and answered questions from the Sub-Committee and the Responsible Authorities.

The Responsible Authorities gave their submissions and answered questions from the Sub-Committee, there were no questions from the Premises User.

The Sub-Committee (and Responsible Authorities) were then provided with an updated Site plan from the Premises User. This plan differed from the illustration seen at Appendix F of the agenda and included the walkways which Premises User intended to use to enable and control access between the five TENs areas.

The Premises User then answered subsequent questions form the Sub-Committee and the Responsible Authorities.

In line with procedure, at the conclusion of closing statements, the Sub-Committee retired to consider the evidence presented to the hearing by the Premises User, and the Responsible Authorities. They were accompanied by the Committee Support Officer and the Legal Advisor.

The Sub-Committee reconvened at 13:15 hours, and further questions which they had were answered by the Premises User and the Responsible Authorities. The Sub-Committee were also provided with a copy of the Premises User's Event Management Plan.

The Sub-Committee retired again to consider the further evidence presented to the hearing by the Premises User and the Responsible Authorities. They were again accompanied by the Committee Support Officer and the Legal Advisor.

The Sub-Committee reconvened in public session to give its decision.

The Chair said that the Licensing Sub-Committee had listened to the comments of the Licensing and Enforcement Service Manager and the representations made by the Police and Environmental Health, both written and oral.

The Sub-Committee had decided that the five TENSs applications as noted within the report would be granted subject to the addition of conditions 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 9, 10, 24, 26, 28, 33, 35, 36, 47, 48, 49, 52, 56, 61, 62, 63 and 64 from the existing premises licence 22/0576/PL.

Reason for decision

The Temporary Event Notice in addition to the conditions noted above satisfied the Licensing Sub-Committee that the four licensing Objectives would be met.

RESOLVED - that the five TENSs applications, as noted within the report, be granted subject to the addition of conditions 1, 2, 4, 5, 7, 9, 10, 24, 26, 28, 33, 35, 36, 47, 48, 49, 52, 56, 61, 62, 63 and 64 from the existing premises licence 22/0576/PL.

14 URGENT BUSINESS

There were no urgent items.

The meeting closed at 2.28 pm

Chairman	
Date	

LS